

_____ offers the following
 substitute to HB 681:

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
 AN ACT

1 To amend Code Section 15-5-81 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to the
 2 advisory council to the Georgia Courts Automation Commission, so as to add the executive
 3 director of the Georgia Technology Authority or such officer's designee; to make editorial
 4 revisions; to repeal conflicting laws; and for other purposes.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA:

SECTION 1.

6 Code Section 15-5-81 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to the advisory
 7 council to the Georgia Courts Automation Commission, is amended by striking subsection
 8 (a) in its entirety and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

9 "(a) There shall be an Advisory Council to the Georgia Courts Automation Commission,
 10 hereafter referred to in this article as the 'advisory council.' The advisory council shall
 11 consist of: the commissioner of administrative services or ~~his~~ the commissioner's
 12 designee, the director of the Georgia Bureau of Investigation or ~~his~~ the director's designee,
 13 the commissioner of corrections or ~~his~~ the commissioner's designee, the commissioner of
 14 public safety or ~~his~~ the commissioner's designee, the chairman of the State Board of
 15 Pardons and Paroles or ~~his~~ the chairman's designee, the director of the Administrative
 16 Office of the Courts or ~~his~~ the director's designee, the director of the Criminal Justice
 17 Coordinating Council or ~~his~~ the director's designee, ~~and~~ the director of the Children and
 18 Youth Coordinating Council or ~~his~~ the director's designee, and the executive director of
 19 the Georgia Technology Authority or the executive director's designee."
 20

SECTION 2.

21 All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this Act are repealed.
 22

23